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Wooldridge, John

From: Otworth, Joshua

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Thompson, Tyrell; Morgan, Douglas

Cc: Wooldridge, John

Subject: RE: Message from PEGGY HUTCHISON (17405030957)

Attachments: GetReport.pdf

The crash report is not in our database yet – I’ve attached it.  Roadway departure crash countermeasures for tangent 

sections are edge line rumble stripes, removing/relocating fixed objects in the clear zone, eliminating trees and 

providing safe slopes.  I know we have a design exception for smaller shoulders but I don’t know that we should be 

changing that design criterion.   

 

Josh Otworth, PE 
740.323.5274 

 

From: Thompson, Tyrell  

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 7:37 AM 

To: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>; Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov> 

Cc: Otworth, Joshua <Joshua.Otworth@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: RE: Message from PEGGY HUTCHISON (17405030957) 

 

Josh – when you have a chance to review the crash noted below, please let Doug know if there would be any different 

considerations for the current project under development. 

 

Ty Thompson, P.E. 
(p) 740.323.5194 

transportation.ohio.gov 

 

From: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>  

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 3:55 PM 

To: Thompson, Tyrell <Ty.Thompson@dot.ohio.gov>; Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: RE: Message from PEGGY HUTCHISON (17405030957) 

 

Hello Ty and Doug, 

 

I thought that I should share that I learned today that a fatality happened on 256 near 37 on 11/12/20.  Owner did not 

think the intersection would have made any difference as the boy was going to fast, departed from the road and 

ultimately hit a tree.  This was in front of a parcel we have a take from on 110412 FAI-37 PCL 20.  The boy was not 

known or related to the owner. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns.  Thank you. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

John R. Wooldridge 

Real Estate Administrator 

ODOT District 5 
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9600 Jacksontown Road, Jacksontown, OH 43030 

740.323.5427 

transportation.ohio.gov 
 

 
 

 

From: Wooldridge, John  

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 3:47 PM 

To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 

Cc: Durant, Allison <Allison.Durant@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: FW: Message from PEGGY HUTCHISON (17405030957) 

 

Hello Kimber, 

 

I called Peggy Hutchison and answered her questions. 

 

PCL 020 on PID 110412 FAI 037 (@ 256) Jeffry and Peggy Hutchison 

 

I called Peggy back at 1-740-503-0957.  She shared that a gentleman crashed through her fence, into the tree, and 

passed away on 11/12/20.  Her husband and her decided to check with ODOT to see if they should spend money to fix 

the fence since they recently got an intro letter from ODOT and they had heard about the turn lane project.  They did 

not know if the fence would need removed for the project.  I informed her that the encroaching fence would need 

removed for the project and it would not be advantageous to fix it at this time.  She asked if the turn lane would be long 

enough to reach her house.  I explained the plan sheet without the benefit of her seeing it and her reaction was that the 

road and ROW would be on her house (it will be about 11 feet from R/W) and she is concerned about the safety of living 

that close to the road.  I also explained that the trees would be removed too.  I also explained the utility poles and lines 

would be relocated closer as well.  I provided them your name Kimber and your phone number.  I informed her that you 

will contact them in the future for the acquisition but I did not know if that would be before or after the Holidays 

(maybe into January or February).  I did go over their basic rights that include not being required to accept the ODOT 

offer, rights to appropriation, and that they can have attorney representation if they so choose.  I also explained that her 

parcel is zoned Commercial when she mentioned that nobody will want to live in a home so close to the busy road.  She 

was thankful for the information and shared that her husband is in quarantine because she just had Corona.  I told her 

that we can mail the offer or meet in person or send it electronically.  Peggy was very understanding of our needs and 

seemed willing to work with us. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns.  Thank you. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

John R. Wooldridge 

Real Estate Administrator 

ODOT District 5 

9600 Jacksontown Road, Jacksontown, OH 43030 

740.323.5427 

transportation.ohio.gov 
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From: Cisco Unity Connection Messaging System <unityconnection@cxn1.ngtsohio.com>  

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 11:01 AM 

To: 17403235427@cxn1.ngtsohio.com 

Subject: Message from PEGGY HUTCHISON (17405030957) 

 

 


